



# DR. FREDERICK DOUGLASS WARE-NEWSOME

Dr. Frederick Ware-Newsome has been in the music industry over 20 years. He has been honored with such great individuals as; Bishop TD Jakes, Wendy Rachel Robinson of the Steve Harvey Show, Playwright David Talbert, The Late, Tommy Ford of The Martin Show;, Vickie Winans and Dr. Bobby Jones. Mr. Ware-Newsome is the Executive Producer and CEO of The Newsome Awards. In August the Newsome Awards has just completed their 24th show.

Dr. Ware-Newsome carries such a vast background with award shows such as; a Board of Governor Nominee for the Grammy Awards, Advisory Board Member for the Stellar Gospel Music Awards and he has several other award show associations. Dr. Ware-Newsome is no stranger to the political area. He has ran for several elected offices in the State of Maryland and he is still continuing the journey/

## **Dr. Ware-Newsome's Bio:**

Executive Producer for Newsome Gospel Music Awards  
2005-2006 Grammy Awards Board of Governor's Nominee  
2000-2003 Stellar Awards Gospel Music Academy Founding and Honorary Member  
2005-2008 Agape Theater and Film Awards Pillar of Faith Member and Honorary  
2010 District 10 House of Delegate Candidate  
2013 DMV Christian Music Awards Honoree  
2014 District 44B House of Delegate Candidate  
2017 President's Lifetime Achievement Award from President Barack Obama  
2019-2020 Mayoral Candidate for Mayor of Baltimore

## **Education:**

Doctor of Divinity Southern Christian University of Indiana (2016 Honorary Doctorate Degree)  
Doctor of Business Administration Student, Walden University, Baltimore, MD, 39 credits  
PhD in Applied Leadership and Management 25 credits completed, Walden University  
Master's in Business Administration Strayer University, Baltimore, MD  
Bachelor's in Business Administration Nazareth College of Rochester, Rochester, NY  
Associates in Business Administration Monroe Community College, Rochester, NY

## **Experience:**

Sunday School Superintendent Redeem Bethel Church of God in Christ 1985-1998  
Sunday School Superintendent True Fellowship Church of God in Christ 2000-PRESENT  
Ordained Elder True Fellowship Church of God in Christ 2005-Present  
Ordained Minister True Fellowship Church of God in Christ 2003-2005

**DR. FREDERICK WARE-NEWSOME 15 N CHARLES PLZ #2801,  
BALTIMORE, MD 21201 (PHONE# 443-500-1171) frednewsome@yahoo.com**